
   
 

 
 Senate Academic Committee 

 
TO:  Karen Roche, Secretary of Senate 
 
FROM:  Dr. Doug Ivison  
  Chair, Senate Academic Committee 

 
DATE: October 9, 2014  
 
SUBJECT: Senate Academic Committee Report– October 20, 2014- Part 2  

 
The Senate Academic Committee (SAC) met on September 25, 2014.  
 
1. Calendar Definitions Ad-hoc Committee 

As per the Academic Plan (2012-2017), a review of the current Calendar definitions was 
conducted and a report of the recommended changes has been prepared.  SAC struck an 
ad-hoc committee to review the recommendations and report to SAC. The final 
recommendations will be brought to Senate. 
 

 
2. Calendar Changes Cut-Off 
 The SAC Regulations Sub-Committee reviewed the proposed cut-off date for this year’s 

Calendar Changes and reported to SAC.  SAC passed a motion to approve that the cut-off 
date for Calendar Changes be the January 19, 2015 Senate meeting. 

 
 
 Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 Dr. Doug Ivison 
 Senate Academic Committee Chair 
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